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Winston Cheung

S
From: David Farrell <

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2024 5:28 PM

To: Winston Cheung

Subject: FW: Dr Winston Cheung

Attachments: GFM to G Finacchiaro 8.5.24 pdf

Winston

Response just received.

David Farrell
Principal

Goldrick Farrell Mullan
Solicitors

Suite 1203, Level 12
370 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Phone: 61
Fax: 61
Web: www.gim.com.au

GFM Law Pty Ltd t/as Goldrick Farrell Mullan ABN 72 003 962 150

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. Legal Practitioners employed by
GFM Pty Ltd are members of the Scheme

PLEASE NOTE: If you are not the addressee of this e-mail, please contact Goldrick Farrell Mullan, Solicitors and advise us of our incorrect addressing. This
e-mail may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient you must not
read the body of it, use it. or disclose the contents of it Any confidentiality or privilege between solicitor and client is not waived or lost because this e-mail
has been sent to you by mistake.We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in it or any attachment to it

From: Gina Finocchiaro (Sydney LHD) _

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:16 PM
To: David Farrell

Cc: Nathan Rudd (Sydney LHD)
Subject: Dr Winston Cheung

Dear Mr Farrell

| refer to your correspondence dated 8 May 2024.

| provided you my response in correspondence dated 30 April 2024. | do not propose to provide additional
comments but refer you to the information already supplied concerning the initial assessment process and outcome.

As previously advised, if Dr Cheung seeks an external review, consistent with clause 2.3.5 of NSW Health Policy
Directive (PD2016_046) please advise by COB Wednesday 15 May 2024 and this external review will be arranged. If
no response is received, | will arrange the mediation as previously outlined.




Kind Regards

Gina Finocchiaro

Director, Workforce & Corporate Operations

Sydney Local Health District

Level 11, KGV Building, Missenden Road, Camperdown 2050
Phone: Mob

www.nealin.nsw.gov.au
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From: David Farrell <
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 12:02 PM
To: Sarah Reeves (Sydney LHD)

Cc: Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD Nathan Rudd (Sydney LHD)

Subject: RE: Dr Winston Cheung
Dear Ms Finacchiaro

Attached is a letter. Please respond by 5pm 13 May 2024.

David Farrell
Principal

Goldrick Farrell Mullan
Saolicitors

Suite 1203, Level 12
370 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Phone: 61
Fax: 61
Web: Www.qlim.com.au

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
read the body of it, use it, or disclose the contents of it. Any confidentiality or privilege between solicitor and client is not waived or lost because this e-mail
has been sent to you by mistake.WWe use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in it or any attachment to it
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brom: Sarah Reeves (Sycney o) [

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:51 AM

Subject: Dr Winston Cheung

Dear Mr Farrell,

Please find attached a letter for your attention from Gina Finocchiarag, Director Workforce and Corporate Operations
SLHD.

Kind regards

Sarah Reeves

Executive Assistant to the Executive Director of Operations and Director Workforce and Corporate
Operations SLHD

Acting Executive Assistant to Chief Executive SLHD
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I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which I live and work
as the First People of this country, and pay respect to their Elders past, present and future.

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of
NSW Health or any of its entities.

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





